

FACULTY PROFILE



Tamilselvan M teaches undergraduate Engineering students at Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri. He has 4 years of work experience in the field of Engineering College teaching and 8 years in School education as Teacher Trainer. He has done M. A. in English Language and Literature from Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli and B.A in English Literature from Government Arts College (Men), Krishnagiri. He got through UGC-NET in June 2015. He is currently pursuing his Ph. D. from Anna University, Chennai on English Language Teaching. His areas of interest are English Language Teaching, Personality Development and Communication Skills and European Literature. Currently he is serving as an Assistant Professor in the Department of English.

Name of the Faculty	:	Tamilselvan M
Designation	:	Assistant Professor
Department	:	Department of English
Date of Joining	:	19.05.2017
Faculty AICTE ID	:	1-3536420168
ANNA UNIVERSITY ID	:	6135100
E-Mail Address	:	wintamil05@gmail.com
Qualification	:	M.A., M.Sc., M. Phil., B.Ed.,
Specialization	:	ELT
Professional Experience	:	4 Years

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

COURSE	INSTITUTION	YEAR	CLASS
M.Sc	University of Madras, Chennai	2017	SECOND
M.Phil	Alagappa University, Karaikudi	2009	SECOND
B.Ed	Sri Ramakrishna Mission Vidyalaya College of Education, Coimbatore	2007	FIRST
M. A	Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli	2006	FIRST
B. A	Government Arts College (Men), Krishnagiri.	2004	THIRD
H.S.C	Kongu Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Kunnathur	2001	FIRST
S.S.L.C	Kongu Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Kunnathur	1999	FIRST

1. Passed UGC- NET Examination for Lectureship (JUNE, 2015)

WORK EXPERIENCE

S. No	Position Held	Name of the Institution	Period
1.	Assistant Professor of English	Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri	From May 2017 till date
2.	Block Resource Teacher Educator (BRTE)	Block Resource Centre, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA), Sathyamangalam, Erode	2014- 2017
3.	Block Resource Teacher Educator (BRTE)	Block Resource Centre, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA), Erode, Erode	2008- 2014

INDUCTION, REFRESHER COURSES, & WEBINARS ATTENDED

1. One-month residential Induction Training Programme, Teaching Learning Centre, **Indian Institute of Technology Bombay (IIT)**, from 28 November 2017 to 20 December 2017.
2. **University of Hyderabad**, Refresher Course in English, from 7th December to 27th December, 2018.
3. **One Week Short- term course on “Personality development and NLP” at NITTTR, Chennai, from 25th November to 29th November 2019**
4. A Four- Days Webinar on “An Effective Research Paper Writing Skills” organized by Bhagwan Mahavir University, Gujarat from 13th April to 16th April 2020
5. TEQUIP-III Sponsored Two-day Faculty Development Programme on “Design, Develop and Deliver online Courses through MOODLE Platform”, **Coimbatore Institute of Technology (CIT)**, Coimbatore from 23.04.2020 to 24.04.2020
6. A One -Week National Online Faculty Development Program, on “ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning” organized by **Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded, Maharashtra**, from 27th April to 2nd May 2020.
7. A Webinar on “**Continuing Professional Development for Teachers in Digital Age**” organized by SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai on 11th May, 2020
8. A One-day webinar on “**Research Methods in Language and Linguistics**”, Division of Social Sciences and Languages, School of Advanced Sciences, **VIT Chennai**, India on 08-Jun-2020
9. One-Day International Webinar on “**The Writers’ Convention**”, organized by Kamaraj College, Thoothukudi on 13th July 2020.
10. A One -Week International Interdisciplinary Online Faculty Development Program on “**Creative Methods for Teaching Digital Natives in Higher Education**” organized by St. Mary’s College, Thrissur, Kerala, from 2nd August to 9th August 2021
11. A 5-day online FDP on the theme “**Inculcating Universal Human Values in Technical Education**” organized by **All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE)** from 4 October, 2021 to 8 October, 2021.
12. Completed 8 Modules, AICTE NITTT 2021.

OTHER ACADEMIC & EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

1. Serving as NSS Programme Coordinator at Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri.
2. Officer Incharge of College Calendar of Government College of Engineering, Dharmapuri for the June 2019 to November 2019 issue.
3. Served as Class Advisor for B.E. Civil Engineering – I Year from 2018-2019
4. Served as Class Advisor for B.E. Computer Science and Engineering – I Year from 2019- 2020
5. Served as Class Advisor for B.E. Electronics and Communication Engineering – I Year from 2020- 2021

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Dharmapuri
Date:

Tamilselvan M